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RFP 3683 
Applicant Tracking & Learning Management Systems 

Addendum I 
 

Q: What are you using today? 
A: We are currently utilizing a number of in-house processes and resources to track employee certifications, 

clearances, and the completion of required trainings. We also utilize Frontline Professional Development in a very 
limited capacity. We currently use TalentEd for applicant tracking. 

 
Q: What is the vision for asking for the LMS to be in the RFP with the Recruiting & On-boarding components? 
A: Our team continuously works to improve our processes and services provided to our employees. Shortly after 

identifying a need for a Talent Acquisition System, we determined that identifying a human capital system that 
would streamline our hiring, onboarding, and development processes, and essentially allows us to seamlessly 
support an individual through the entire employee life cycle would be ideal for our department. 

 
Q: Do the ATS and LMS proposals have to be submitted by one company or will two integrated products be 

acceptable? 
A: One product would be preferred; however, as long as they both work seamlessly together and we would only 

interface with one vendor for support needs. 
 
Q: Is the district also looking for a system that can handle workflows, employee contracts, onboarding, and general life 

cycle management? 
A: Workflows and onboarding are required; employee contracts and general life cycle management would be 

preferred. 
 
Q: Is there a specific Price Form, and where can it be found? 
A: A one-size fits all pricing sheet is not being provided; however, we request that you provide as much detail as 

possible in your cost proposal. The cost should be broken out by year, with applicable one-time costs listed 
separately in year 1. Additionally, if your product is sold in modules, the specific costs associated with that module 
should be listed separately, as well as support fees. (See section 6.2.7) 

 
Q: How many users will this be for? Are the users full-time/part-time/contractors? 
A: Approximately 1500 to 1600, both full and part time users, in various roles. There is a potential for contractors to 

use the system. 
 
Q: What is driving this change? Are you consolidating systems? 
A: We are looking to streamline HR Services, reduce redundancies, and improve data reporting. 
 
Q: Are you migrating historical data? What type of data, how many years back of records? 
A: Yes, we would like to migrate applicant tracking data. The number of years is to be determined. 
 
Q: Are you intending on integrating with other systems outside of MS Office/Calendar mentioned– if so, which ones? 
A: If possible, we would like to integrate with Outlook and our core ERP, Munis by Tyler Technologies. 
 
 
 


